Celejor Foods India

121, Tank Bunder Road,
Reay Road, Mumbai-10

INVOICE #

DATE

Phone: Jul-24#B

31-07-2024

GST No. 27AAMFC2091D1ZL

BILL TO

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd & .
elejor
Mumbai 400018

The ‘priede’ of fine cabie maling

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Baked Cake 12,400.00
( as per attached delivery Challans)
SrNo| Date |Bill No| Amount Reason
1 23-Jul-24] 3966 1150 Bharat
2 24-Jul-24] 3970 1400 Anuj
3 |24-Jul-24] 3971 3500 |Jayesh Farewell
4 26-Jul-24] 3978 1350 Binu
5 29-Jul-24] 3994 2850 Joy & Prabhu
6 30-Jul-24] 3996 1150 Mudra
7 31-Jul-24] 5256 1000 Omkar
12400
Thank you for your business! TOTAL ¥ 12,400.00

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact
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Invoices TFS

From: Rochelle Alphonso

Sent: 05 August 2024 11:32

To: Invoices TFS

Subject: Fw: Celejor : Pls assist with bill for safal submission

Attachments: 24Jul'24_Anuj.pdf; Binu_26Jul'24.pdf; Jayesh Farewell.jpeg; Joy and Prabhu_29Jul'24.pdf; Omkar_31Jul'24.pdf; 23Jul'24_Bharat.pdf; Mudra.pdf

Hi Sawalaram,
Need the consolidated invoice to upload on Safal. Pls assist with the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Celejor : Pls assist with bill for safal submission

Hi,

PlIs find updated list for cakes ordered.

Sr No Date Bill No Amount Reason
1 23 July 2024| 3966 1150 Bharat
2 24 July 2024| 3970 1400 Anuj
3 24 July 2024| 3971 3500 Jayesh Farewell
4 26 July 2024| 3978 1350 Binu
5 29 July 2024| 3994 2850 Joy & Prabhu
6 30-Jul-24 3996 1150 Mudra
7 31-Jul-24 5256 1000 Omkar
12400

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Celejor : Pls assist with bill for safal submission



Sr No Date Bill No Amount Reason
1 23 July 2024| 3966 1150 Bharat
2 24 July 2024| 3970 1400 Anuj
3 24 July 2024 3971 3500 Jayesh Farewell
4 26 July 2024 3978 1350 Binu
5 29 July 2024| 3994 2850 Joy & Prabhu
6 31-Jul-24 5256 1000 Omkar
11250
Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso

Executive - Administration
Travel food services.
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